Harry Donnell Hairston

35 Glascow Way Hampton, VA 26669 Cell: 540-915-0396 - <u>harryhairston13@gmail.com</u>

Professional Summary

I am a skilled Respiratory Therapist with over 30 years of experience and have done every aspect of respiratory care, including adult and pediatric critical care, pulmonary rehab, medical sales, and long term care. I am looking for a position as Medical sales representative, Pharmaceutical sales representative or Clinical Coordinator.

Skill Highlights

- BLS certified
- Certified in intubation and A-line insertion
- Adult and pediatric critical care therapist
- Pulmonary rehab therapist
- Therapist in the ALS clinic

Accomplishments

Obtained a Bachelor's Degree in Respiratory Care May, 2013 Created a pulmonary rehab program Awarded the Good Conduct Medal

Professional Experience

Travel Registered Respiratory Therapist

Dec 2019 to Present

Titan Medical Group

Respiratory Care in the ER covering all patient groups from neonates to the geriatric population

Conferring with the physicians and nursing staff to care for all respiratory related patients

Assisting the physicians with conscious sedation

Performing Breathing txs, Bipap/Cpaps, arterial blood gases, arterial sticks for labs, tracheostomy changes and care and EKGs.

Day-shift Adult Therapist

June 2019 to Sept 2019

Kissito Health Brian Center (Fincastle, Va)

Conferred with physicians to manage and wean patient's ventilation to improve patient outcomes.

Performed monthly tracheostomy changes to decrease the incidence of infection

Delivered bronchodilator therapy, CPT and other respiratory modalities to improve patient outcomes

Volunteered to transport residents to and from doctor's appointments

Day-shift adult/pediatric/picu therapist

October 2007 to Nov 2017

Carilion Clinic - Roanoke, VA

All aspects of respiratory care to include treating critical and stable adult and pediatric patients, performing and interpreting arterial blood gases, intubation's, **A-line insertions and working in** the ALS clinic.

Coordinator of Pulmonary Rehab May 2005 to July 2007 Pennsylvania Hospital - Philadelphia, PA

Created the pulmonary wellness program at Pennsylvania Hospital

Managed the day to day workings of the pulmonary wellness program to include scheduling and insurance claims

Educated and exercised pulmonary patients to teach them about their medications and improve their muscle strength to decrease the incidence of doctor's visits and hospital admissions

Marketed the pulmonary wellness program by meeting with pulmonary physicians in the area to obtain referrals to the program and vent to health fairs in the area to promote the program

Professional Experience Con't:

Sales Representative April 2003 to April 2005 Rotech Home Care - Danville, VA

Responsibilities included conferring with physicians, sleep labs and home health agencies to market Rotech Home Health and obtain orders for cpap/bipap, oxygen equipment, aerosolized medications, durable medical equipment and writing quarterly sales reports.

Day-shift staff therapist then promoted to day-shift supervisor June 1998 to March 2003 Danville Regional Medical Center - Danville, VA

All aspects of respiratory care to include treating critical and stable adult to neonatal patients, performing intubations, arterial blood gases and EKGs. Was promoted to day-shift supervisor and worked in this position for 5 years.

Responsibilities included staffing, creating assignments, maintaining and ordering of all respiratory equipment, staff evaluations and keeping all the day-shift staff competencies up

Dayshift Registered Respiratory Therapist/ Dayshift Supervisor

Jan 1989- May 1998

Graduate Hospital-Philadelphia, PA

Adult and pediatric critical care respiratory therapy to include, breathing txs, arterial blood gases, a-line insertion, intubations, bronchoscopies, PFTs, Cpap/Bipap, ventilator management and also EKGs and phlebotomy.

Conferring with physicians to treat these patient populations

Airborne Infantry Soldier July 1985 to July 1988

PFC - United States Army

Honorably Discharged, Awarded the Good Conduct Medal.

Education and Training

Bachelor of Science: Respiratory Therapy, 2013
Boise State University - Boise State University, ID, United States
Bachelors of science concentrating in respiratory therapy/management

Associate of Science: Respiratory Therapy, 1991 Community College of Philadelphia - Philadelphia, PA, United States Associates of applied science concentrating in respiratory therapy